

About Library:

The College Library is soul of the institution and acquires, processes, preserves and disseminates information to the user community with motto of empowering knowledge. Library promotes student success through the development of critical thinking and independent research skills, and advances in teaching and learning by supporting instruction and professional development.

The Central library (Ground & First floor) was constructed in the college campus with financial support of UGC during the year 1994. The total constructed area of Library (Ground & First floor) is **55,080 Sq.ft.**

The Library began with partial automation using E-Lib. 14.1 in 2014-15. It has now migrated to a much better, concrete, comprehensive and widely known Open Source LMS(Library Management System). The library has collection of 17843 Text books, 19399 Reference books, & magazines.

The reading room is well furnished to accommodate 100 students at a time and provides conducive environment for study. The library has under closed circuit television (CCTV) surveillance Cameras.

The College Library provides services, collections and facilities to support the educational goals of students and employees. Student Identity cards are available to all the Students & Staff of the College.

Working Hours:The library shall function during the following except holidays:
Tuesday to Sunday: 10 am to 5.00 pm.

Reprographic Services:Photocopy service is offered for library books for Rs. 1/- per copy to all the students and faculty

Objectives:

To achieve our vision and mission we have set forth the following objectives:

- To support the learning process through conventional/non conventional mode to support their career.
- To respond effectively and timely where ever possible, to the knowledge/ information needs of the user.
- To develop a latest collection of books and other non-book material relating to competitive knowledge.

Highlights of the Library:

**S.S.K. Basaveshwar Arts, Science, Commerce UG & PG College,
Basavakalyan- 585327, Dist: Bidar, Karnataka**

- The library is computerized& automated with the software E-LIB Version: 14.1.
- Wi-Fi facility is provided.
- Open access system's providing easy accessibility.
- Available a comprehensive collection of books and resource materials for competitive exams.
- Separate SC/ST Book Bank is created.
- Subscription to INFLIBNET's N-LIST consortia to provide faculty access to e-journals and e-books.
- Previous question papers facility is available.

LIBRARY INFORMATION FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2020-21

NUMBER OF VOLUMES	49430
GENERAL GRANTS	18998
U.G.C	17819
SC ST BOOK BANK	656
DONATED	2029
M.COM	563
M.A. History	
M.A. English	224
M.Sc. Mathematics	
NO. OF TITLES	27814
TOTAL SEATING CAPACITY	100
LIBRARY AUTOMATION	E.LIB WITH OPAC
INTERNET CELL	02 COMPUTERS
NO. OF PERIODICALS/ MAGAZINES	05
NO. OF BOOKS	Total: 49430

QUESTION PAPERS OF GOVERNMENT RECRUITMENT EXAMS:

Description	URL
-------------	-----

**S.S.K. Basaveshwar Arts, Science, Commerce UG & PG College,
Basavakalyan- 585327, Dist: Bidar, Karnataka**

IAS Exams	https://www.upsc.gov.in/examinations/previous-question-papers
Postal Exams	https://www.current-affairs.org/569/indian-postman-mail-guard-exam-solved-question-paper
IFS Exams	https://www.examrace.com/IFS/IFS-Previous-Years-Papers/
KPSC Exams	http://kpsc.kar.nic.in/questionpaper.html
Railway(RRB) Exams	https://www.jagranjosh.com/articles/download-previous-year-papers-of-rrb-ntpc-exam-for-free-1554291509-1
BSF Exams	https://www.recruitment.guru/previous-papers/bsf-question-paper/#bsf-previous-question-papers-pdf
Bank Exams	https://bankexamportal.com/papers
Police Exams	https://www.kpscvaani.com/questionpapers/2/
All Other Exams	https://www.recruitment.guru/previous-papers/#competitive-exam-previous-papers

GOVERNMENT WEBSITES:

Description	URL
Government of Karnataka	http://www.karnataka.gov.in
Karnataka - National Informatics Centre	http://www.kar.nic.in
Government of India	http://india.gov.in/
Government of India- Directory	http://goidirectory.gov.in/index.php
Karnataka Public Service Commission	http://kpsc.kar.nic.in
Union Public Service Commission	http://upsc.gov.in/
National Council for Teacher Education	http://www.ncte-in.org
National Council for Educational Research & Training	http://www.ncert.nic.in
Ministry of HRD (Education)	http://www.mhrd.gov.in
Gazette - Karnataka State	http://gazette.kar.nic.in/
Karnataka State Council of Higher Education	http://kshec.ac.in/index.php
National Assessment And Accreditation Council	http://naac.gov.in

EDUCATIONAL WEBSITES:

Description	URL
-------------	-----

**S.S.K. Basaveshwar Arts, Science, Commerce UG & PG College,
Basavakalyan- 585327, Dist: Bidar, Karnataka**

UGC, New Delhi	http://www.ugc.ac.in
Department of Collegiate Education	http://www.dce.karnataka.gov.in
Gulbarga University, Kalaburgi	https://gug.ac.in/
Karnataka State Women University, Bijapur	http://www.kswu.ac.in/
Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore	https://www.iisc.ac.in/

REFERENCE SOURCES:

Description	URL
English - Kannada Dictionary	https://www.shabdkosh.com/dictionary/english-kannada/
Gazette - Karnataka State	http://gazette.kar.nic.in/
Gazetteer - Karnataka State	http://gazetteer.kar.nic.in/
National Portal of India	http://india.gov.in/
Online Encyclopedia	http://www.encyclopedia.com/
Parliament of India	https://parliamentofindia.nic.in/
Indian Constitution	https://www.india.gov.in/my-government/constitution-india

The College Library Committee constituted under the Chairmanship of Principal as follows:

• Library Committee:

S.No.	Name	Designation
1	Sri. Naveen Srivastav	Co-ordinator
2	Dr. S. K. Patwadi	Member
3	Sri. SuryakanthNase, Librarian	Member
4	Dr. Suresh H. R.	Member
5	Smt. Suman Reddy	Member
6	Ms. AshwiniSugure	Member

**S.S.K. Basaveshwar Arts, Science, Commerce UG & PG College,
Basavakalyan- 585327, Dist: Bidar, Karnataka**



Sri.SuryakanathNase
Librarian,
Mobile No: 9945573024

PHOTO:



